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Dear Members,
Kal ahri dh a an Tren dz Limite d

Your Directors are pleased to present the 06th Annual Report on business and operations of the
Company togetherwith the Audited Accounts and the Auditors' Report of your Company for the
financial year ended 31st March ,2022.

FINANCIAT PERFORMANCE:
Key aspects of Company' financial performance for the financial year 2021-22 is tabulated below:

mount fRs.in Lacs
Particulars F.Y.202i-22 F.Y,2020-27
Total Revenue 18390.46 1.3235.91.
Total Expenditure 18059.35 13072.93
Profit/ [LossJ before Taxation 33 1.1 1 1.62.98
Provision for Income Tax 80.00 50.00
Deferred Tax 1.08 6.94
Net Profit/floss) after Tax for the year 250.03 106.04
EPS fBasic & DilutedJ per share rupees 4.L0 1..7 4

OPERATIONS REVIEW:
During the year under review, the Company's total income from operations including other
income was at Rs. 18390.46\acs/- as against Rs.13235.9L/- of the previous year. The net profit of
the Company for the year under review was placed at Rs.250.03/- lacs as against Rs. 106.04/- lacs
ofthe previous year.

DIVIDEND:
No dividend has been recommended in respect of the financial year ended 3l,st March ,2022 and
the entire surplus be ploughed back to the business to meet the needs for additional finance for
capital expenditure.

SUBSIDIARY.IOINT VENTURE (IV) AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, fV and Associate Company.

FIXED DEPOSIT:
Your Company has not accepted any fixed deposits from the public within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act,2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

DIRECTORS:
As per the provisions of Section 752 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Aditya Niranian Agarwal (DIN: O7st1-l36) shall retire at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible for re-appointment, offers herself for re-appointment.

RESOLVED THAT Mr. Amit kumar Sarawagi [DIN: 02316302) who was appointed as an
additional director of the company under w.e.f 03103 /2022 pursuant to the provisions Section
161 of the Companies Act,2013 (Act) and Articles of Association of the company and whose term
of office expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the company has received
a notice in writing under section 160 of the Act from a member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Director retire by rotation."

Directois' Renort



"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, any Director of the Company, be and is hereby severally
authorized to file necessary forms to the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and
things that may be necessary, proper, expedient and incidental for the purpose of giving effect to
the aforesaid resolution."

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:.
All the Independent Directors have given declaration to the Company stating their independence
pursuant to Section L49(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and there has been no change in the
circumstances which may affect their status as independent director during the year.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD:-
The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
appiicabie Secretarial Stanciards issued by the institute of Company Secretaries oi India and that
such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The Authorised capital of the company is Rs.10,50,00,000 Crores divided into 1,05,00,000 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each.

The Paid up Share capital of the company is Rs.6,09,45,000 divided into 60,94,500 equity shares
of Rs.10/- each .

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS ORARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the Company with the Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel
or other designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at
Iarge. Suitable disclosures as required under AS-18 have been made in the Notes to the financial
statements.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013:
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any, covered under the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act,201.3 are given in the notes to the financial statements.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIRADEQUACY:
Your Company has laid down the set of standards, processes and structure which enables to
implement internal financial control across the Organization and ensure that the same are
adequate and operating effectively,

The management of the Company monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal
control system in the Company, its compliance with the operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies of the Company. Based on the report of management, the process owners
undertake the corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the Control.
Significant audit observation and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Board of
Directors"

AUDITORS AND AUDITORS' REPORT:
M/s. Anuj H Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants [FRN: -146723\N], were appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five year by the members of the company in
last Annual General Meeting

Maintenance of Cost Records has been specified by the central government under sub section [1)
of section 148 of the Companies act,2013 not applicable to the Company.



AUDITOR'S REPORT:
The Statutory Auditors' Report on the accounts of the Company for the accounting year ended
31't March, 2022 is self-explanatory and do not call for further explanations or comments that
may be treated as adequate compliance of Sectio n L34 of the Companies Act, 201.3

SOCIAL OBTIGATION:

Your Company is fully aware of responsibility towards its own employees, their dependents and
the local community within which the works are situated. Our driving objective has been to
improve living and working condition of our large workforce and their dependents. There has
been a constant endeavor to interact with the workers on a day to day basis and promptly resolve
issues that surface.

TABOUR RELATIONS:

Overall relations with the labour during the year under review are cordial and harmonious" The
directors are appreciating the labours and employees in gaining appreciable sales by their
efficiency and hard workings.

EARNING AND OUTGO:
The information as required under the provisions contained in Section 13a[3)[m) of the
Companies Act,2013, with respect to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings and outgo is as per Annexure-A, enclosed herewith which is forming part of
this report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
During the year under review 0B (Eight) Board Meetings were convened and held such as
4L04.2021, 30.06"2021., 0t.08.2021, 1.5.1,',t.202t, 30.11..202L, 01..0t.2022, 24.02.2022 and
03.43.?.022" The intervening gap between the two meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

IKMP]/ EMPLOYEES:
The information required pursuant to Section L97 read with Rule 5 of The
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and
(Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, in respect of employees of the company and
furnished in the notes of Financial Statements"

Companies

Companies

Directors is

THE COMPANY

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT:
At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence
of the Company.

COMPANY
There were no such other material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year
of the Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report which can affect the
financial position of the Company.

DETAITS OF SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAT ORDERS
No such material Orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can
impact the going concern status and Company's operation in future.



PREVENTION OF SEXUAT HARASSMENT AT WORKPTACE
As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace [Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 ('Act') and Rules made there under, an Internal Compliance
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
employees [permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy. During
the year, no complaint with allegations of sexual harassment was filed with the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134[5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and based on the
representation received from the Management of the company the Directors hereby confirm that:
i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;
ii) the directors have selected such accounting policies and appiied them consisienily and

made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the year of the Company for
that year;

iii) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and
ability for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a 'going concern'basis.
v) The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating
properly;and

vi) The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provision of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANTAND MATERIAL ORDERS
No such material Orders have been passed by the Regulators/Court or Tribunals which can
impact the going concern status and Company's operation in future.

DETAITS OF APPTICATION/ ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRI]STCLCODE. 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code,2016 during the financial year.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHITE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS
OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no
disclosure is required.

EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN
The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies [Management and AdministrationJ Rules,2014, in Form MGT-9 is now not required to
be furnished as notified vide notification no. G.S.R. 159 (E). dtd.05thMarch,2021.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The Directors wish to convey their appreciation to business associates for their support and
contribution during the year. The Directors would also like to thank the employees,
shareholders, customers, suppliers, alliance partners and bankers for the continued support, co-
operation and assistance given by them to the Company and their confidence reposed in the



management.

By order ofthe Board
For, Kalahridhaan Trendz Limited

DIN:00473530
Chairmon & Managing

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:07.09.2C22

Agarwal
:07577736

Whole time Director

-l--\,,.. +-,-
Niranjan D. Agarwal '



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED
CIN: U17299cJ2 016PLC0 92224

Reg. Office: 57, Ashra Industrial Estate, B/h Mahalaxmi Fabrics,
Near Narol Cross Road Ahmedabad (Gui.) 382405 IN

E-Mail: niranianagarawall9S9@gmail.com Tel.: 98792O4911

ANNEXURE.A TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Energy C onsera ation Me asur es T aken
Conservation of Energy has always been an area of priority in the Company's
operations. The Company is in the process of installation of energy efficient machinery.

B. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:
The Company has no specific Research & Development Department. However, the
Company has Quality Control Department to check the quality of different product
manufactured.

C. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION:
The Company always keeps itself updated with all latest technological innovations by
way of constant communications and consulting. Efforts are being made to reduce cost
and to improve performance.

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Foreign Exchange Eamings during the year : Rs. NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo during the year : Rs. NIL

For and onbehalf of the Board
For, Kalahridhaan Trenclz Limited

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 01..09.2022

\=.t.4r--
Niranjan D. Agalwdl
DIN; 00473530
Chairman I Managing Director



ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIA'|trS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office: 578, New Cloth Market, Outside Raipur Ga1e, Ahmedabad- 380002

Phone No: (M) 88665 02597 Email-id: anujhagarwalandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

I(ALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LI]\IITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED ('the

Company'), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3lst March, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss for the year then ended, Statement ofCash Flows and notes to the financial

statements, including a summary of signiticant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion, and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations given

to us, the aforesaid financial statelnents give the information required by the Act in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conf<rrmity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe Company as at 31st

Marclr, 2022 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis lbr Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of tl.re Companies Act,2013 ('the Act'). Our responsibilities under

those Standards are further described in the Atrditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the

Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereurder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate

to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible

information comprises the infonnation included
the other information. The other
the Directors Report including

for
in



ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office: 578, New Cloth Market, Outside Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad- 380002

Phone No: (M) 88665 02597 Email-id: anujhagarwalandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

Annexures to Directors Report, but does not include the flnancial statements and our

anditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the othel information and we do not

express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or olrr knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we

conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other infonnation, we are required to

report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position and financial perfbrmance and cash flows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also

includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application ofappropriate accounting policies;

making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and rnaintenance of adequate internal tlnancial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ofthe accounting records,

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial
reporting process.



ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office: 578, New Cloth Market, Outside Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad- 380002
Phone No: (M) 88665 02597 Email-id: anu.ihagarwalandassociates@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

l0 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
eror and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

financial statements.

I I As paft of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1l.l Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, tbrgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

ll.2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3XD
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal linancial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

I 1.3 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures rnade by management.

11.4 Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repofi to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report. However, fi.rture events or conditions may cause

the Cornpany to cease to continue as a going concern.

I1.5 Evaluate the overall presentation, struoture and content of the financial statements, h
-,,



ANIJJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
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Office: 578, New Cloth Market, Outside Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad- 380002
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

including the disclosures, and whether the flnancial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

12 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

13 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

14 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ('the Order') issued by the

Central Government of India, in terms of section 143(l l) of the Act, we give in the

Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.

15 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we reporl that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

ofour knowledge and beliefwere necessary for the purposes ofour audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company, so far as it appears from our exarnination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the Directors, as on 3lst
March, 

.V022, 
taken on record by the Board.of Directors, none of the Directors is-

a)

b)

c)

d)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

disqualified as on 3 I st March, 2022, from being appointed as a Director in terms of
section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate Report in the Annexure "8"

ll.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Attditor's Report in
accordance with rule I I of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our

opinion and to the best of our inforrnation and according to the explanations given

to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position.

The Cornpany did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

The Company is not required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund.

FoT ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Acconntants

Firm RegNo. 146723W

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 0110912022

M. No. 170654

UDIN: 22 I 70654AVAVGP I 484

8)

lll.

,tff

t.

CA ANUJ H AGARWAL



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

ANNEXURE IIAI? TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 14 under the heading'Report on other legal and regulatory requirements'

of our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company

and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

In respect of its Property, Plant and Equipment:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management

during the year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No

material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property.

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of
Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any

benami property under the Prohibition of Benarni Property Transactions Act, 1988 (45

of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

In respect of its inventory:

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals

during the year. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the

management is appropriate. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the

physical stocks and the book records were not material.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees

during the year tiom banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks or

flnancial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

The Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any

loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited

Liability Partlerships or any other parties. Hence, sub-paragraphs (a) to (f) of paragraph 3(iii)

(d)

(e)

of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2020 ('the Order') are not applicable.



The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments or provided any guarantees
or securities to the parties covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act. AccorJingly, the
provisions of paragraph 3(iv) of the order are,ot applicable to the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or arnounts which are deemed to be deposits
within the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Central Government has not specified for maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Companies Act in respect of the products manut-actured / services
rendered by the Company.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a) The undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax, provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it have not
been regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities and there have
been delays in a large number of cases.

(b) There are no dues of Goods and Services tax,
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
added tax, cess and other material statutory dues,
have not been deposited on account ofany dispute.

provident ftind, employees' state
of customs, duty of excise, value
as applicable to the Company that

(a)

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transaction not recorded in the
books of account during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 196 I .

The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to arly lender.

We report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or other lender or government or any government authority.

The Company has utilised the money obtained by way of term loans durilg the year for
the purposes for which the loans have been obtained.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we repofi that no
funds raised on short-term basis have been utilised for long-term purposes by the
Company.

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations ofits subsidiaries, associates orjoint ventures.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0 we report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the



securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

l0 (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by the way of initial public offer or further
public offer(including the debt instruments). Therefore, the provisions of paragraph
3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year and
therefore the requirements of compliance with section 42 and,section 62 of the Act and
utilisation of the funds for the purposes for which they were raisecl do not arise.

No material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reporled during the year.

As no material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year, there is no necessity of filing any report in Form ADT-4 under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act with the Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Cornpany.

The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companies Act. The details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (AS) lg, Related
Party Disclosures specified under section 133 of the Cornpanies Act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 I 4.

t4 (a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an
internal audit system as per the provisions of companies Act 2013.

l5 The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act are not applicable to the Company.

t6 (a) The nature of business and the activities of the Company are such that the Company is
not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

The Company is not required to obtain registration under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, therefore clause 3(xvi)(b) is not applicable.

(b)

(a)

(b)

il

(c)

t2

l3

(b)

(c) The company is not a core Investment company (CIC) as det-rned in the regul



17

l8

made by the Reserve Bank of lndia, and therefore, clause 3(xvi)(c) is not applicable.

(d) The Company is not part of any Group and hence criteria of the Group having more than
one CIC as part of the Group and the number of CICs which are part of the Group are
not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the imrnediately
preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly the
provisions of paragraph 3(xviii) of the order are not applicable to the company.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of real ization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other infomation accompanying the financial statements,
our klowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes
us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the <late of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the ar.rdit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurarlce that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

20 (a) The Company is not liable to spend or expend or contribute for Corporate Social
Responsibility under section 135 of the Cornpanies Act. Hence, the provisions of
paragraph 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable.

21 The Company is not having any subsidiary, joint venture or associate company and as such the
Company is not required to prepare consolitlated financial statements. Hence, the provisions
of paragraph (xxi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

FOT ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 146723

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 0110912022
CA ANUJ H AGARWA

Proprietor

M. No. 170654

UDIN: 2217 0654 AVAVGP 1484
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KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

ANNEXURE IIBI' TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph l5 (0 under the heading'Reporl on other legal and regulatory
requirements' of our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended

31st March, 2022)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED ("the Company") as of 3lst March, 2022 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility lbr Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible fbr establishrng and maintaining internal
f-rnancial controls based on the intemal control over financial reporling criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 20 13.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal hnancial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
eff'ectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness ofinternal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
rnaterial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

ANNEXURE IIBII TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Refered to in paragraph l5 (f) under the heading 'Repoft on other legal and regulatory

requirements' of our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended

3l st March, 2022)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system

over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
rranagement and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assLlrance

regarding prevention or tirrely detection of unauthorised acquisition, Lrse, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovemide of controls,
material misstatements due to error or tiaud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

ANNEXURE IIBII TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Refered to in paragraph l5 (0 under the heading'Repoft on other legal and regulatory
requirements' of our report of even date on the financial statements for the year ended

3l st March, 2022)

Opinion

ln ortr opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporling and such internal linancial controls over

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3lst March, 2022, based on the

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

FoT ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FirmRegNol46723W

frry
Place; Ahmedabad

Date:0110912022

CA ANUJ H AGARWAL
Proprietor

M. No. 170654



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED
Balance Sheet As At March 31,2022

(AIl amounts in Rs, lakhs, except for share data and if otherwise stated)

Pa rticu la is

Note

No.

(Rupees in Lakh)

Figures as at end of

Current

Reporting

Period

Previous

Reporti ng

Period

March 31, March 31

zo22 2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:

Shareholders' Funds:

Share Capital

Reseryes and Surplus

Share Application Pending Allotment

Non-Current Liabilities:

Long Term Borrowings

Deferred Tax Liability INet]

Other Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Provisions

Current Liabilities:

Short Term Borrowings

Trade Payables

A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other Current Liabilities

Short Term Provisions

Total

ASSETS:

Non-Current Assets:

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

A) Property, plant and equipment

B) Intangible Assets

C) Intangible Assets under Development

D) CapitalWork-in-Progress

Non-Current Investments

Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

Long Term Loans anC Advances

Other non-current assets

Current Assets:

Current lnvestments

Inventories

Trade Receivables

Unb lled receivables

Cash and Bank Balances

Short Term Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

Tota I

Contigent liabilities & Commitements

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financial Statements

The accompaying notes are an Integral part of Financial Statement,

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

,.o

11

L2

13

t4
15

16

1to30

509,4s

640.62

609.45

390.s!

1250.07

o.oo

1529.00

o.oo

o.oo

0.00

1000.04

0.00

1 1s3.84

0.00

0.00

0.00

1529.00

3617.90

3803.66

24.64

46.05

1 153.84

1888.72

1852.40

28.42

56.18

7532.25 3825.7

103 1 1.32 5979.61

98.6C

0.0c

0.0c

o.0c

85.14

0.00

0.00

0.00

98.6C

4.2C

15.0C

30.05

3.89

0.00

0.93

1.485.

L47 .91

0.00

5223,49

4801.05

7,67

127.24

3.9s

0.00

3603.40

2087.s2

to,77

184.54

3.40

,9689.

10 1 53.40 5889.65

103 I 1.3 2 5979.61

FoT, ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIAIES

Propreitor

M. No. : 170654

Ahmedabad, D aled 0 U 09 / 2022

UDIN:- 221706s4AVAVGP1484

UDIN:- 22170654AV88NX5089

.i Oirector

NIRAN]AN D AGARWAL

DtN NO,00411530

W
ADITYA N AGARWAL

DTNNO-07511135

(-



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss For The Period Ended March 31, 2022

(All amounts in Rs, lakhs, except for share data and if otherwise stated)

Pa rti cu la rs

Note

No.

(Rupees in Lakh)

Figures as at end of

Current

Reporting

Period

Previous

Reporting

Period

Ma rch 31, March 31

2022 2027

Income:

Revenue from Operations

Other Income

Total Income

EXPENSES;

Cost of I,laterials Consumed

Purchase of Stock in trade

Changes in Inventories of Finished goods

Employee BeneFits Expense

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit before exceptlonal & extraordinary ltems and Tax

Lessr Exceptional Items

Profit before Tax

Less/[Add]i Tax Expensel

lncome Tax

Earlier year tax adjustment

Deferred Tax

Total Tax paid

Profit for the period from continuing operations

aasic & Diluted Earning per Equity Share IEPS] [ in Rupees ]

Before/After Exceptional Items

Significant Accounting Policies

Notes to the Financlal Statements

The accompaying notes are an Integral part of Financial statement.

t7

l8

19

20

2t

22

8

23

z4

lto30

1 8390.14

o.32

13235.91

0

14390.46 1 3235.9 1

t2466.53

6159.85

-2060,72

45.O6

3L2,97

19,O6

1116,59

6287.42

5118.05

-7 18.60

23.L5

230.21

18.80

21 13.91

18059.3 s 13072.93

331.11

o

162.98

0.00

331.11

ao,oo

L.45

(o.37)

1 62.98

50.00

7.34

-0.40

a1.oa 56.94

250.O3 1 06.04

4.10 t.74

As oer our report of even date

For, ANUj H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

T*r"'Chartered Accountants

f Director

NIRANJAN D AGARWAL

DrN NO - 00413530

ADITYA N AGARWAT

DtN NO -07511136

P rop re i tor

M. No. : 170654

Ahmedabad, Daled Ol/ 09/ 2022

UDIN :- 22170654AVAVGP1484

UDtN : - 22170654AV88NX5089



amounts in Rs. lakhs, except

,The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is as under:
Number of shares at the beginning
Add: shares issued during the period
Less: Shares bought back/redeemed during the period
Number of shares at the end
Terms/rlghts attached to equlty shares:
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/_ per share,
Each holder of equity shares is entiiled to one vote per share The company declares and
pays dividends in Indian rupees. The Diyidend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject
to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of
Interim dividend. The equity shares rank parri passu and carry equal rights with respect to
voting and dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholders
shall be entitled to proportionate share of their holding in the assets remained after
distribution of all preferential amounts.
Details of Share Holders holding more than Solo of

A5perrecordsofthecompany,InclUdingits.e9isterffi
received from the sharehorders regarding benefrciar interest, the above sharehording represents
both legal and beneficial ownerships ot shares.

Equity shares allotted without payment being received in cash

Preference shares allotted without payment being received in cash

L223949

urplus,/(deflclt) ln Statement of profit and Loss:
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add: (Loss)/Profit for the reporting period
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Total

Secured Borrowings
a)
b)

Unsecured Borrowings
a)
b)
c)

Term Loan From Bank
Car Loan

Intercorporate Loans
From Directors , their Relatives & friends
From NBFC

Amount disclosed under head "Short Term Borrowings,, INote-4]
Net Amount

376,77
t752.23

scheme launched by the Government of India in light of the present outbreak of covlD-19. The same ts secured by by way 
"f 

Hyp"th"::;;;:ru;:?ffi ;::[il:Plant And Machinery And other Movable Assets And Personal Properties of Director's and personal guarentee of Directo6.
The loan is to be repaid in equar monthry instailments of Rs 4.5g starting from February 2024.

Term loan from Karnataka bank Limited amounting to Rs. 331,17 carrying interest rate equal to 10.11 o/o The loan is availed under Guarantee Emergency credit Linescheme launched by the Government of India in light of the present outbreak of coVID-19. The same is secured by by way of Hypothecation of stock And Book Debts AndPIant And Machinery And other Movable Assets And Personal Properties of Director's and personal guarentee of Directors.
The loan is to be repaid in equal monthly instalments of Rs 11.25. The last installment would be rJpaid in the month of December,2024,

Securities and Terms of Repayment5ecuIltle5andTermsofRepaymentforsecuredLongTermBo..o*ing;'

Iil_:'l1'."J":1:il'ji:::::::11?lil?j,i,ljl1':.11?, ::-l?n ,".,*:'ll::: e4,,ar to 10.11 o/o rhe roan is avaired under Guarantee Emereency credit Line

vehicle loans from banks amounting to Rs. 16.70 (March 31, 2021 : Rs,o.o0 ) are secured against hypothecation of the specified vehicle purchased from .proceeds of the said loan.
The above loan is repayable in monthly instalments within a period of next seven to eight years as per repayment schedule,

Terms of Repayment for Unsecured Long Term Borrowlngs:
unsecured loans amounting to Rs 1137.94 are taken from director. This Loans are to repayable on Demand after 1 years.
unsecu'ed loans amounting to Rs 1.44 is taken from Ambit Finvest carrying interest rate equal to 1golo. The last installment would be repaid in theunsecured loans amounting to Rs 23.83 is taken from Bajaj Finserv Limited carrying interest rate equal to 16010. The installment would be repaid in

I



\ote: 4-rShort Term Borrowlngs
Loans repayable on demand

a) From Bdnk

Current Maturities of Long Term Debt including current maturity of finance lease obligations IRefer Note

No. 3l
fotal

Secured Loan is Secured by way of Hypothecation of Stock And Book Debts And Plant And Machinery
And Other Movable Assets And Personal Properties oF Director's and personal guarentee oF Directors.

3469.89
l48.Ol

767t.24
217.s(

3617,9C 1 888.7

\ote: s-Trade Payables:
A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total

A) Totdl outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
Sundry Creditors For Goods (Unsecured, Considered as Good)
Sundry Creditors For Expenses

B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
Sundry Creditors For Goods (Unsecured, Considered as Good)
Sundry Creditors For Expenses

Company is in the process of indentification of micro enterprises and small enterprises, so inFormation related to micro enterprises and small enterprises
cant be provided.

o.oc
3803.6(

0.00

1852.40
3803,6( 1852.4(

0.0(
0.0(

0.0c

0.0c

3775,64
26.98

1840.6€

1t.72

',lote: 6-Other Current Liabilities:
Advances from Debtors
Others:

Payable to Statutory Authorities (
Total

)

15.30

9.34

0, 0(

28.4
24,64 28.4

\ote: 7-Short Term Provisions:
Provision for Employee Beneflts
Provison fgr Interest
Provision for Electricity Expenses

Provision for Audit Fees

Provision fgr Income Tax
Total

3.06
o.45
,..55
r.00

40.00

3.6(
0.0(
1.5t
1.0(

50.0(
a6-05 b.1

Note: 8 Property Plant And Equipr
Property, plant and equipnrent

Gross Block:
As at lYarch 31, 2021
Additions
Disposals

Other adjustments

Computers And
Office

Car Furniture and Plant And Machinery

Total

207 .94

32.52
0.00
0.00

Data Processlng

0.00
1.45

0.00
0.00

0.00
20.69
0.00
0.00

Fixtures Plant And Machinery

0.59
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.57
0.00
0.00
0.00

206.79
1 0.38
0.00
0.00

As at March 31, 2022 0.59 1.45 20.69 0.5 240.46
Depreciation:

As at March 31, 2021
Charge for the Period

Disposals

0.03
0.00

0.00
0.04
0.00

0.00
3.05
0.00

0.03
0.14
0.00

t2?.24
15.80
0.00

t22.BO
19.06
0.00

As at l4arch 31, 2022 0.56 0.04 3.0 5 o.t7 1 38.04 141.86
et Blockl

at March 31,2021 0.05 0.00 0.00 0.54 84.55 85.14
March 31- 202 0.02 4 7 .65 0.40 79.12 98.60

The Borrowing costs capitalised by the Company durir
(during the previous reporting Nil)
The fixed assets acquired on finance lease and lease r
Break up of addltions, disposals and other adjustment

O pen. ng

Addrtrons

Disposals

Other adJUstments

rg the reporting period is Rs. Nil period: Rs.

ent are charged as per the agreed terms.
s for orevious reDortino Deriod is as under:

Tangible Assets

G ross

Block

Net Block

207.37 104.00 1 03.37
o.57 18.80 ( 18.23

207.94 122.80 45. l4
tote:9- oefcrred Tax Assets (Net
)cfircd tax assct:

Rclatcd to propcdy, plant & cquipnrcnt

Disallowanccs Under the hloomc Tax Acrl96l
'otal

4,26
o.oc

3.89
ooa

4,26 3.89

Note:10- Long Term Loans and Advancesi
Unsecured, Considered Goodl

Advance Against Machinery
fotal

r 5.0c 0.0c
15.0C 0.0c

\ote: 11- Other non-current assets
Deposits

fotal
30.05 0.9:
30.05 0.9

Note:12-Inventories:
The Inventory is valued at lower of cost
:lassification of Inventories:

Raw Materials
Semi Finished And Finished Goods

fotal

t i NI t

/1
iqN

I

and net realisable valuel

1044.30
4779.19

1484.9.
2 1 18.4(

5223,49 3603.4(

I
.J lJil

,rv



Considered good - Secured

Considered good - Unsecured

Doubtful

14-Cash and Bank Balances:

15-Short Term Loans and Advances:

Loans and advances to related parties

Advances to Supplier

Advances to Staff

Other



Notei 17-Revenue from Operations:

lsales of Goods
t_l5ales

Less:- Sales Return

Total

Sales of Services

Job Work

Total

{ote: 18-Other Inr

18461.09

-70,95

13588.98

-353.06

18390.14 1 3235.91

0

14390.14 13235.91

FD Interest

Total

Mote: ,.9-Cost of Materials

o.32

o.32

law Materials:

Stock at commencement

Add: Purchases

Less : Stock at close

Freight Expenses

ess: Discount

'otal

Details of Consumption of Raw Material IRM] is as under:

Grey

Colour Chemical And Fire Wood

14a4.94

1 18a7.6 1

949.61

6722.31

L3372.s5

1044.30

7671.92

1484.94

1232A.25

1 3a-2a

6 186.9t

100.42

12466.s3

o.oo

6287.42

0.0c

12466.52 6287.42

113s3.as l

s74.4ol

61 86.98

0

IStock at close:
I

J Semi Frnished And Finished Goods

I

I

Less: Stock at commencement:

Semi Finished And Finished Goods

Total

Note: 21-EmDlgyee Benefit ErDpr

4179.L 2118.4e

4t79.19

2118.46

2118.4(

1 399.8(

21 1a.46 1 399.8€

2060.72 718.6C

Director's Remuneration

Sontribution to Provident Fund And other Funds

Staff welfare expenses

fotal

Note:22-Finance

37,t9

3.00

o.48

4.39

18.15

3,00

1.94

o.07

45.O6

lBank Charges

Bank Processing Charges

NBFC Processing Charges

Bank Interest Expenses

NBFC Interest Expenses

Interest On GST

Interest On Unsecured Loan

Interest On TDS

fotal

1.O9

46.36

1.36

229.98

12.55

o.o1

21.o21

o.611

0.41

2.50

0.00

199.84

2.42

0.03

l 9.6e1

s.33 |

3t2.97 230.21



\,lote: 23-Other Expenses:

I Processing Charges

I Electricity Expenses

I rotdrng cnarges

I n"oai.s and Maintenance

I Packing Materiat

I
I
lSellinq And Administrative Expenses

I Audit Fees

I arrin"r, Promotion Exoenses

I comission Expenses

I Consulring Fees

I conu"r"n.u Expenses
I

I 
Donation Expenses

J 
ESIC Penalty

I Freight Expenses

I c"nerat Expenses
I

I GSf Late Frllrng Fees

I 
Insurance Expenses

I 
Kasar And Vatav

Legal And Professional Fees

Loading And Unloading Expenses

Membership And Subscription Expenses

Office Expenses

Petrol Expenses

Postage And Courier Expenses

Printing And Stationery Expenses

ROC Expenses

Repairing Expenses

Rent Expenses

Round Off

Shortage Expenses

Stamping Duty Expenses

Telephone Expenses

Travelling Expenses

fotal

938.22

t5,74
34.7L

2.95

34.20

L955.77

12.93

41.85

2.19

19.1 1

1025.8 1 203 1.8:

1.00

5.40

3.31

0.30

o.a0

0.56

0.83

0.38
0.12

o.o2

4.46

26.22

9,47

9.80

2.O7

1.49

0,00

o,62

o.a6

0.12

1.3 5

7.32

o.oo

2.41

9-52
l

o.161

o.e8 |

1.0(

0.0c

9.37

1.95

0.58

0.0c

0.0c

1.45

0.54

0.01

3.61

15.26

3.L4

22.08

0.00

0.72

0.08

0.87

0.77

0.02

0.00

3.00

0,12

1.56

15.59

0.26

0.11

90.78 82.0€

1116.59 2113.91

Note: 24-Calculation of Earnings per Equity Share IEpS]:
The numerators and denominatoc used to carculate the basic and diruted Eps are as folrows:

A profit attributable to Shareholders

B Basic and weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the
period

C Nominal value of equity share (Face value of Rs 1O each)
D Basic & Diluted EpS :

Nos.

INR

INR

250.O3

5094sO0

106.04

6094500

10

t.74

Note: 25 confirmation lette6 have not been obtained from Debtors, creditors, and Loans & Advances. Hence the,
balances of these accounts are subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequent adjustments, if any.

Note: 26 The additional information pursuant to provisions/requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 are specified
hereabove to the extent they are applicable to the Company.

Note: 27 Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classifications/disclourse.

FoT, ANUJ H AGARWAL AND

Chartered Accountants

FRN : 146723W
Aty'lllY-

,o'o^{*fi
Proorett{
M. No. : 170654

=\o\'
Director

NIRANJAN D AGARWAL

DIN NO - 00413530

ADITYA N AGARWAL

DrN NO - 0751 1 135

Ahmedabad, Dated Ot/ 09/ 2022
UDIN : - 221706s4AVAVGP1484

UDIN ; - 22 170654AVBBNXs089



KALAHRIOHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Rupees ln Lakh)
Figures as at end of

Current Reportlnq Period Previous Reportinq Period

3t/03/2022 3r/03/202r
CASH ARISING FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit before Tax and Exceptional ltems
as per Profit and Loss Accounts

AOO,/(OEOUCT):

Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses
Deferred Tax Asset
Financial Charges

Operating Cash Profit Before Wo.king Capital
Changes

Chang€ In Woking Capital
Increase (Decrease) in Trade Receivables
Increase (Decrease) in Inventories
Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Assets

Increase (Decrease) in Short-Term Loans And Advances
Increase (Decrease) in Trade Payables

Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase (Decrease) in Short term Borrowings
Decrease (Increase) in Short term Provisions

Total Change in Working Capital

Cash flow from operation

Less:- Dlrect Taxes Paid

Net Cash Inflw/(Outflow) in the Course of
Operating Activities after Exceptional Items

CASH FLOW ARISING FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflowi

Sale of Assets

Inrerest & Dividend Received

Outflowl
Increase in the Long Term loans & advances Given
Increase in Non-current Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) in the course of Investing
Activities

CASH FLOW ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflow;
Increase in Long Term Borrowings
Increase in Deferred Tax Asset

Outflow:
Finance charges

Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) in the Course of Financing

Activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) ln Cash and Cash Equlvalents
Add: Opening Ealance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

r9.06
o.37

3t2.97

331.11

18.80

0.40
230.2 1

162.98

( 2,7 13.53)
( 1,620.08)

(o.ss)
57.30

7t951,25
(3.78)

t1729,tA
29.47

2,082.1 1

(1,253.93)
0.00

(60.101

(L,444.73)
101.78

(306.781

(r3.22)

663,51 412,39

0.oo 0.00

93.18

81,45

(48 2.49

57.34

11,73 ( 539.83

o.oo 0.00

7

( I s.0o)
(29.1 2)
I32-52)

0.00
0.00

(o 57

375.16
(0.37)

76 1.10
(0.401

(76.64 ( 0.s7

374.79

(3r 2,97)

760.69

(230.21

(3 12.97) (230.21

61.a2 530.49

( 3.O99 ) (9.92

7.67 10.77

s per our report of even date
OT ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES

r''i'fY:-'
*or*K/
o orrrf,ooo**o.

*1it,**,*l**';

.=\-*,

4 oireaor
NIRAN]AN D AGARWAL

DtN NO - 00413530

Director
ADITYA N AGARWAL

DtN NO '0751 1 136

x

A.



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH,?OZ2

Note:-l

SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

sl.

No

Promoter name As at 3l-03-2022 As at 3l-03-2021

No, of
shares

%o of
total

shares

'/o chang<

luring thr

year

No. of
shares

o/o of
total

shares

o/o change

during the

year

I

2

J

NIRANJAN D AGARWAL

SLTNITADEVI N AGARWA

ADITYA N AGARWAL

TOTAL

3663449

120'7017

1223949

60.1 1%

19.81%
20.08%

0

0

0

3663449

1207017

t223949

60.1 1%

19.81%
20.o9o/o

0

0

0

6094415 6094415



Note:-5

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 3I-03-2022

(Rupees in lakh)

(Rupees in la
Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due

date of payrnent
Total
as at

3t-03-2022Less than

1 year

t-2
years

2-3

years

More than

3 years

(i) MSME
(ii) Others

(iii) Disputed

dues - MSME
(iv) Disputed

dues - Others

2657.48 1146.18 0 0 0

0

3803.66

0

0

Total 2657.48 1146.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 3803.66

CURRENT TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SHEDULE AS AT 31.03.202I

Particulars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due

date of payment
Total
as at

31-03-2021Less than

1 year

t-2
years

2-3

years

More than

3 years

d

(i

d

i) MSME
ii) Others

iii) Disputed

ues - MSME
iv) Disputed

ues - Others

1 266.1 I 586.21

0

1852.40

0.00

0.00

Total 1266.t9 586.21 0.00 !-00 0.00 t852.40

ff@\\



Note:- 13

CURRENT TIIADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHtrDULE AS A'I-31-03-2022
Ru n lakh

Particu-

lars
Or.rtstanding for following periods from date
of transaction

Total

Less

than 6

months

6 months
- I year

l-2
years years

More

than 3

years
l(i) Undisputed

lConsidered

leoo,t

llii,1 unaisputea

lconsidered

ldoubtful
(iii) Disputed

considered

good

(iv) Disputed

considered

doubtful

4801.05

I

4801.05

0

0

0

Total 4801.052 0 0 0 0 4801.05

CURRENT TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE AS AT 3I-03-2021
n lakh

Particu-

lars

Outstanding for following periods from date
of transaction

Total

Less

than 6

months

6 months

- I year
t-2

years
2-3

years
More

than 3

years
l(i) Undisputed

lConsidered

leooa

llii; unoisputea
I considered

doubtful
(iii) Disputed

considered

good

(iv) Disputed

considered

doubtful

2087.52 2087.52

0

0

0

Total 2087.52 0 0 0 0 2087.52



t.

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LTD

Note:-28

Notes Forming part of Accounts for the period on 31st March, 2022

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES

Basis of Accountinq:
These financial statements are prepared under historical cost convention on the "Accrual
Concept" of accountancy in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
lndia and they comply with the Accounting Standards prescribed in the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central Government to the extent
applicable and with the applicable provisions of the companies Act, 2013.

The company generally follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant
items of income and expenditure on accrual basis.

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the GAAP generally accepted in
lndia requires, the management to make estimates and assumptions in respect of certain
items like provisions for doubtful debts, impairment of Property, plant and equipment:etc.
that effect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues and
expenses for the year. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future period.

Propertv. plant and equipment::

i). Property, plant and equipment:are stated at historicalcost of acquisition/construction less
accumulated depreciation Cost (net of input tax credit received/receivable) includes related
expenditure and pre-operative and project expenses for the period up to completion of
construction/assets are put to use.

ii). Expenditure (including financial cost relating to borrowed funds for construction or
acquisition of fixed assets) incurred on projects under implementation are being treated as
pre-operative expenses pending allocation to the assets and are shown under "Capital Work
in progress" and are allocated to respective Property, plant and equipment:in the year of
commencement of the Commercial production.

Depreciation
Pursuant to the enactment of the companies Act 2013, the company has applied the
estimated useful lives as specified in schedule-ll. Accordingly, the unamortized carrying
value is being depreciated over the revised/remaining useful lives.

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment:is provided on "Written Down Value Basis"
at the rate prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

. lmpairment of Assets: NThe company, at each balance sheet date, assesse whether there is any indi flN
impairment of any assets and/or cash generating unit. lf such indication exists, J.',

impaired by comparing carrying amount of each assets and/or cash generati"c lidq{'Xfifl*Hfiffij}
recoverable amount being higher of the net selling price or value in use. valuh\*Y""" ffV/

:::"j[["":,::],n"presentvalueoftheestimatedfuturecashflowfromthe.WZ



Revenue Bgcognition:
i). Sale of goods is recognised at the time of transfer of substantial risk and rewards of
ownership to the buyer for a consideration. Sales is net of GST.

ii).Revenue in respect of other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to
its determination or realisation exists.

lnventories:
As certified by the management,

lnventories are valued at lower of
computed on FIFO basis. The Cost

conversion and other cost incurred

condition.

the company has kept proper records of inventories.

cost or net realisable value. The cost of inventories is

of finished goods and Work in process include cost of
in bringing the inventories to their present location and

Emplovee Benefits:
Employee benefits are provided in the books as per AS-15. As certified by the management
the company has liability under the provident fund an employee stock insurance scheme.
Further it is informed to us that no employee has put the eligible period of service, hence no
provision is required to be made as per the Gratuity Act in L972. The company provides for
the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject to certain rules.

lnvestments:
Trade investments are the investments made to enhance company's business interests.
lnvestments are classified as current or long term based on management intentions. Current
investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value of each investment individually.
Long term investments are carried at cost less provisions recorded to recognize any decline,
other than temporary, in the carrying value of each investment.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposits with bank and financial
institutions. The company considered all highly liquid investments with a remaining maturity
at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

Cash Flow Statement:
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future
operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expense associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the company are segregated.

Provisions. Contingent LiaFilities anC Continqent Assets:
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation is measurement are recognised when
there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an

outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes.

Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.



. Acceptangq of Dgpositp :

During the year under the audit, the company has not accepted deposits from public as
covered Uls 73 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Taxation :

i). Tax expenses comprises, deferred and fringe benefit tax.

ii)' Current tax and fringe benefit tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid in
accordance with the provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 196 j..

iii)' Deferred tax reflects the impact of current year timing differences between book and
tax profits and reversal of timing differences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured
based on the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is
reasonable certainity that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realised.

APPLICABILITY OF AS.-22 ;-
To comply with the requirements of the Accounting Standard zz(AS zz),,Accounting for
Taxes on lncome" issued by the lnstitute of the Chartered Accountant of lndia, the company
has created Deferred Tax Asset in the books of accounts .The said asset has arisen on
accounts of the difference in the Depreciation.

O RELATED PART]ES :.

(i) Entities under common control (where transactions have
taken place during the year / balances outstanding) :

Aditya Exim

Manish Garments

Katex Exim pvt Ltd

Aditya Corporation

(ii) Details of transactions entered into with the related parties:

Key Managerial personnels

Aditya N Agarwal
Niranjan Agarwal



(Rupees tn Lakhs)

Particulars Entities Under Common
control

Key Managerial
Personnel and their

Relatives
For the Period
Ended/
Year Ended

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021.

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Transactions:-
Sale Of Goods
Aditya Exim

Manish Garments
Katex Exim Pvt Ltd

s46.68
249.34
0.00

s19.33
67.27

516.31
Purchases And
Job-Work
Manish Garments
Aditya Exim

Katex Exim Pvt Ltd

120.27

749.47
0.00

60.06

1s07.74
0.95

Rent Expenses
Manish Garments 3.00 3.00
Director's
Remuneration
Aditya N Agarwal
Niranjan Agarwal

1.50
1.50

1.50
1.50

Loan Taken I

rtti=!ffi.r*.t 
I

Aditya Corporation I ro.Oo
1068.96 1959.61

Loan Repaid
Niranjan Agarwal
Aditya Exim 91.10

1018.10 1108.87

Balances

outstanding:
Receivable against
sale of soods (Net
Of Pavable Aeainst
Purchase)
Aditya Exim

Manish Garments
Katex Exim pvt Ltd

289.93
63.46
0.00

36.77
18.09

0.23
Pavable For Rent
Manish Garments 3.24 0.00
Payable For
Director's
Remuneration
Aditya N Agarwal
Niranjan Agarwal

1.50
1.50

1.50
1.50

Unsecured loans
Niranjan Agarwal
Aditya Corporation
Aditya Exim

10.00 0.00
970.72 739.90



APPLICABILITY OF AS-16 Borrowine Cost :_

Borrowing Costs, that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets,
are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets upto the commencement of commercial
operations. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for intended use' All other borrowing cost are recognised as expense in the year in
which they are incurred,

The details of amounts outstanding to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises could not be
furnished as the company has no information as to whether any of its suppliers/contractors
are covered under the MSMED Act and therefore, the amounts due to such suppliers have
not been identified. Therefore all Trade Payables have been disclosed under the other
category.

The Ageing schedule of Trade payabl Receivables is certified by the
management.



Note:-29

o Additionallnformation Amount in Rs lakh

2021.-2022 2020-2021.

a) CIF Value Of lmported goods

b) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

c) Earnings in Foreign Exchange

Contingent Liabilities

Payment To Directors-Rem uneration

Payment To Auditors

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

Other Matters

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share

a) Net Profit after Tax

b) Net Profit available For

Equity Share holders

c) Weighted Average Number

Of Equity Shares (Nos)

d) Basic And Diluted Earning

Per Share Rs

6094500 6094500

4.1.0 1..74

For the purpose of calculation of Basic and diluted earnings per share the following amount
is considered.

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

3.00

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

3.00

0.80

0.20

0.00

106.04

106.04

0.80

0.20

0.00

2s0.03

250.03

Disclosure related to corporate social responsibility, transactions with struck off companies,
details of benami property, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company,
compliance with number of layer of companies, scheme of any arrangement and utilization
of borrowed funds and share premiums are not applicable to the company in the year under
consideration.

The Company has borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets during the year. The quarterly returns or statements of current assets filed by
the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of
account. Hence, requirements of furnishing summary of reconcili

V+N

and reasons of
material discrepancies do not apply.



Note:-30

[.

2.

3.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS.

Balances of sundry creditors, sundry debtors, loans and advances are subject to
confirmation and adjustment, if any.

Closing stock was taken, valued and certified by the Management.

The Accounting Standards as prescribed by lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia are applied wherever applicable while preparing and presenting financial
statement.

We have relied on the information given by the assessee in connection with the
payments made to relatives and sister concern under section 40A (2) (b) of the
lncome Tax Act, 196L.

We have relied on the information given by the assessee regarding deposit
received and its repayment by account payee cheque and draft from or to the
depositors in connection with accept or repayment under section 26955 and
269T of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

On the basis of information and explanation provided to us, no quantitative
records are maintained by the company on the account of complexity involved in
it and therefore, we are unable to verify and produce the details regarding the
same.

lnventories are derived on the basis of physical verification at the end of the year
and has been taken as valued and certified by the Directors.

Previous year figures are regrouped or rearranged where ever it was necessary
to make them with that of current year. Figures are rounded off to nearest lakh
of Rupees.

Closing Balance of GST and Turnover during the year as shown in the books is

subject to reconciliation with the GST Return.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.
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Acknowledgement Receipt of
lncome Tax Forms
(Other Than lncome Tax Return)

e-Filingny,,tuoxra*
lncome Tax 0epariment, Covemment of lndia

Name : KALAHRTDHAAN TRENDZ LIM|TED

PAN/TAN : AAGCK1765p

. 47,,ASHRA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,,NR. NAROL CROSS
ROAD,,NAROL, undef i ned, AH M EDABAD -, undefi ned, Guja rat,
382405

I Form No. : Form 3CA-3CD

Form Description : Audit report under section 44AB of the lncome-tax Act, 1g61, in a
case where the accounts of the business or profession of a
person have been audited under any other law

Assessment Year ZOZZ_23

FinancialYear

Month

Quarter

;;;;;;;,;

Capac ty

Verified By

: Chartered Accountant

: 170654

(This is a computer generated Acknowledgement Receipt and needs no signature)

e'Filing Acknowledgement Number / euarterty statement Receipt Number Date of e-Filing

28-Sep-2022

: Original



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

PAN: AAGCK1765P

Tax Audit Report
Audit Clause 44AB(a): Business Turnover exceeds 1 Crore

Financial Year
Assessment Year
Date of Audit Report

2021-2022
2022-2023
01,10912022

ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOCIATES
ANUJ AGARWAL

Chartered Accountants



FORM NO.3CA
[&e rule 6G (l) (a)]

Audit report under section 44AB of the Income - tax Act, I96I,
in a case where the accounts of the business or profession of a person

haye been audited under any other Iaw

we report that the statutory audit of M/s. KALAHRTDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED, 47, ASHRAINDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NR. NAROL CROSS ROAD, NAROL, AHMEDABAD .IGUJARAT-38240'', pAN - AAGcK1765p was conducted by us ANUJ H AGARWAL ANDASSoCIATES in pursuance of the provisions of the companies Act 2013 Act,and we annexhereto a copy of our audit report dated 01st, Septem ber , zoiz atlng with a copy oi eacrr or:-

"" 
,, ,l?)"fle 

audrted Profit and loss account for the period beginning from 01 April2o2l to ending

(b) the audited batance sheet as at 31 March 2022: and

(c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the profit and lossaccount and balance sheet.

2'Tle statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB is annexed herewith inForm No.3CD.
3' ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of books ofaccount including other relevant documents.and explanations given to us, the particulars givenin the said Form No. 3cD are true and .orru& subject to the folowingobservations/qualifications, if any:

S.No Qualification Comments
1 Valuation of closing stock is not possible. traseo on Management representation we have

accepted the valuatign of inventory.2 rg srocK ts not possible. Duetothecumueffi
pOSSible to maintain the nrreniitatirra rrarairaRecordsproo@

through account payee cheque wer" not
sufficient

baseo on Management representations, we have
certified the payments were made through account
payee cheque, RTGS, NEFT and other electronic
mode.

4 vrEurrurs unuel tvilcro, Jmall and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are not
ascertainable

The list of Creditors with necessa-yEvidences were
not produced to us for verification

q lnformationregardffi
issued during the previous year under any tax
laws other than lncome-tax Act, .l 961 and Wealth
tax Act, 1957 was not made available.

vve are not aDle to comment as necessary details
were not available for verification

6 Others urosrng Batance of GST and Turnover during the
year as shown in the books is subject to
reconciliation with the GST ReturnOthers As Informed by the assessee, the information
reported under clause 44 of Form 3CD is based on
the information extracted from accounting software /
relevant GST report. However this may nlt be
accurate as the accounting software used by
Assessee is not configured to generate report as
required under this clause in absence of any
orevailing statutory requirement. ln addition, the
software/system does not capture information
'elating to the entities falling under composition
;cheme or supply with ineligible
:redit. Therefore, it is not possible for us to verify the
rreak-up of total expenditure of entities registered or
tot registered under the GST and unable to



lcomment on accuracy of information provided
Itherein.

Place :

Date :

AHMEDABAD
01t09t2022

FoT ANUJ H AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :0146723rN

l"vn,
ANu4trfrw^L

(Proprietor)
N{embership No :170654

PAN : AUQPA3465NI
UDIN : 2217 0654 AYBBNX5089



FORM NO. 3CD
[See rute 6 G(2)]

Statement of particulars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the lncome-tax Act, 1961

PART. A

1. Name of the assessee
2. Address

3. Permanent Account Number (pAN)
3a Aadhaar No
4' whether the assessee is riabre to pay indirect tax rike excise

duty, service tax, sales tax, goods and service
tax, customs duty, etc. if yes, please furnish the registration
number or GST number or any other identification
number allotted for the same

5. Status
6. Previous year
7. Assessment year
8. lndicate the relevant crause of section 44AB under which the

audit has been conducted
8a whether the assessee has opted for taxation under section

1 1 sBN 11 5BAA/1 1 5BAB/1 1 5BAC/1 1 5BAD

KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED
47, ASHRA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,
NR. NAROL CROSS ROAD, NAROL,
AHMEDABAD ., GUJARAT.3824O5
AAGCK1765P

Yes
Annexure No - 1

Public Limited
F rom 01 10412021 T o 31 lO3tZO2Z
2022-2023
CIause 44AB(a)

YES(11sBAA)

PART. B

e. (a)

e.(b)

lf firm or association of persons, ,o-..1" ,r"". 
"fpartners/members and their profit sharing ratios.

lf there is any cf,a
profit sharing railos since the last date of preceding year, the
particulars of such change.

NA

10. (a)

10. (b)

r\ature oI business or profession (lf more than one business
or profession is carried on during the previous year, nature of
every business or profession)

Annexure No. :2

lf there is any change in the nature of business or
profession, the particulars of such change.

1 1. (a)

I 1. (b)

11. (c)

Whether books of account are prescribeJ under section
44AA, if yes, list of books so prescribed.

Annexure No. :3

lList of books of account maintained and tl-re address at which
Ithe books of accounts are kept.

l(ln.case books of account are maintained in a computer
system., mention the books of account generated by such
computer system. lf the books of accounts are not kepiat one
location, please furnish the addresses of locations along with
the details of books of accounts maintained at each locaion.)

examined.
12. vvnerner the proflt and loss account includes any profits andgains assessable on presumptive basis, if yes,'indicate the

amount and the relevant section (44AD, q4\e., qqef , 44F.,
4488, 44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter Xti_C, first Schedute or any
other relevant section.)

No

13. (a) uernoo or accounting employed in the previous year. Mercantile svsteffigfffi*

'{4 /



13. (b)

13. (c)

13. (d)

13. (e)

13. (f)

Whether there had been any change in the method of
accounting employed vis-a-vis the ,6tnoO employed in the
immediately preceding previous year.

No

lf answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, give details of such
change, and the effect thereof on the profit or loss.
Whether any adjustment is required to be made to the profits
or loss for complying with the provisions of income
computation and disclosure standards notified under section
145(2)

No

if answer to (d) above is in the affirmative give details of such
adjustments:

Disclosure as per ICDS Yes
Annexure No. :4

1a. @)

14. (b)

Method of valuation of closing stock employed in the previous
year.

3-Lower of Cost or Market rate

ln case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed
under section 145A, and the effect thereof on the profit or
loss, please furnish

No

15.

15. (a)

15. (b)

1s. (c)

1s. (d)

Give the following particulars of the capital assets converted
into stock in trade:-

No

Description of capital asset;

Date of acquisition;

Cost of acquisition;

Amount at which the asset is converted into stock-in{rade.
16.

16. (a)

16. (b)

16.(c)

16.(d)

16.(e)

Amounts not credited to the profit and loss account, being,
the items falling within the scope section 2g;

NIL

the proforma credits, drawbacks, refund of duty of customs or
exclse or service tax, or refund of sales
tax or value added tax ,Goods and Service tax where such
credits, drawbacks or refunds are admitted as due by the
authorities concerned ;

NIL

escalation claims accepted during the previous year; NIL

any other item of income; NIL

capital receipt, if any. NIL
17. Where any land or building or both is transferred during the

previous year for a consideration less than value adopGd or
assessed or assessable by any authority of a State
Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please
furnish:

No

1U.

18. (a)

18. (b)

18. (c)

18. (d)

8. (d)(i

18. (dXii)

18. (dXiii)

Particulars of depreciation allowable as per the lncome-tax
Act, 1961 in respect of each asset or block of assets, as the
case may be, in the following form :-

Annexure No. : 5

Description of asseUblock of assets.
Rate of depreciation.

Actual cost of written down value, as the case may be.
Additions/deductions during the year with dates; in the case of
any addition of an asset, date put to use; including
adjustments on account of-

Central Value Added Tax credits claimed and allowed under
the Central Excise rules, 1944, in respect of assets acquired
on or after 1st March, 1994,

Change in rate of exchange of currency, and
Subsidy or grant or reimbursement, by whatever name called.



18. (e)

18. (0
Depreciation allowable.

Written down value at the end of the year.
19. Amounts admissible under sections:

324C, 324D, 33A8, 33ABA, 35(1Xi), 35(1)(ii), 35(1)(iia),
35(1)(iii), 35(1)(iv), 35(2AA), 35(2AB), 35(ABB), 35(AC),
35(AD), 35(CCA), 35(CCB), 35(CCC), 35(CCD), 35D, 35DD,
35DDA, 35E :- (a)Debited to Profit and Loss Account and
Allowable (b)Not Debited to profit and Loss Account.

NIL

20. (a)

20. (b)

Any sum paid to an employee as bonus or commission for
services rendered, where such sum was otheruvise payable to
him as profits or dividend. [Section 36(1Xii)]

NIL

Details of contributions received from employees for various
funds as referred to in section 36(1)(va):

Annexure No. :6

(a)21

21. (b)

21. (c)

21. (d)

21.( )

(B)21

21. (e)

21.(t)

21. (s)

21. (h)

21. (i)

Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and
loss account, being in the nature of capital, personal,
advertisement expenditure etc

Annexure No. : 7

Amounts inadmissible under section 40(a): NIL

Amounts debited to profit and loss account being, interest,
salary, bonus, commission or remuneration inadmissible
under section  0(b)/a0(ba) and computation thereof;

NIL

Disallowance/ deemed income under section 404(3):

On the basis of the examination of books of account and
other relevant documents/ evidence, whether the expenditure
covered under section 404(3) read with rule 6DD were made
by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee
bank draft. lf not, please furnish the details:

Yes

On the basis of the examination of books of account and
other relevant documents/ evidence, whether the payment
referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made
by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee
bank draft lf not, please furnish the details of amount deemed
to be the profits and gains of business or profession under
section 40A(3A);

Yes

provision for payment of gratuity not allowable under section
40A(7),

any sum paid by the assessee as an employer not allowable
under section 404(9);

NIL

particulars of any liability of a contingent nature; NIL

amount of deduction inadmissible in terms of section 14A in
respect of the expenditure incurred in relation to income
which does not form part of the total income;

NIL

Amounts inadmissible under the proviso to section 36(1Xiii). NIL
22. Amount of lnterest inadmissible under section 23 of the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.
NIL

23. Particulars of payments made to persons specified under
section 404(2Xb).

Annexure No. : 8

24. Amounts deemed to be profits and gains under section 32AC,
32AD or 33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.

NIL

25. Any amount of profit chargeable to tax under section 41 and
computation thereof.

NIL

26.

26.(A)

ln respect of any sum referred to in clause (a), (b), (c), (d),
(e), (f) or (g) of section 438, the liabitity for which:-

NIL

Pre-existed on the first day of the previous year but was not
allowed in the assessment of any preceding previous year
and was

w



26.(A)(a)

26.(A)(b)

26.(B)

26.(B)(a)

26.(BXb)

d!ring the previous year;

rot paid during the previous year:

was incurred in the previous year and was Annexure No. : 9
paid on or before the due date for furnishing the return of
income of the previous year under section 13gi );
not paid on or before the aforesaid date.

(State whether sales tax, customs duty, excise duty or any
other indirect tax, levy, cess, impost etc. is passed through
the profit and loss account.)

No

(b)27.

27. (a) Amount of Central Value Added Tax credits availed of or
utilised during the previous year and its treatment in the profit
and loss account and treatment of outstanding Central Value
Added Tax credits/lnput Tax credit(lTC) in the accounts.

NIL

Particulars of income or expenditure of prior period credited or
debited to the profit and loss account.

Annexure No. : 10

28. Whether during the previous year the assessee has received
any property, being share of a company not being a company
in which the public are substantially interesled, wlifroui
consideration or for inadequate consideration as referred to in
section 56(2)(viia), if yes, ptease furnish the detaits of the
same.

No

29. Whether during the previous year the assessee received any
consideration for issue of shares which exceeds the fair
market value of the shares as referred to in section
56(2)(viib), if yes, please furnish the detaits of the same.

No

2e.(a) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable
under the head 'income from other
sources' as referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2) of
section 56

No

2e.(b) Whether any amount is to be included as income chargeable
under the head 'income from other
sources' as referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2) of
section 56?

No

30. Details of any amount borrowed on hundi or any amount due
thereon (including interest on the amount borrowed) repaid,
otherwise than through an account payee cheque. 

'[Section

6eDl

No

30.(a) Whether primary adjustment to transfer price, as referred to in
sub-section 1) of section 92Ce, has
been made during the previous year

No

30.(b) Whether the assessee has incurred expenditure during the
previous year by way of interest or of
similar nature exceeding one crore rupees as referred to in
sub-section ('l) of section 948

No

30.(c) Whether the assessee has entered into an impermissible
avoidance arrangement, as referred to in section g6, during
l!" previous year (This Ctause is kept in abeyance tiil 31sl
March,2022)

No

31.(a)

31,(a)(i)

31.(a)(ii)

31.(a)(iiil

Particulars of each loan or deposit in an amount exceeding
the limit specified in section 26955 taken or accepted durin!
the previous yeat'.-

Annexure No. : 11 (a

Pts

name, address and Permanent Account Number (if available
with the assessee) of the lender or depositor;
amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted;
whether the loan or deposit was squared up during the
previous year;



maximum amount outstanding in the account at any time
9yllg the previous year;

whether the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque
or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system through a
bank account;

in case the loan or deposit was taken or accepted by cheque
bank draft, whether the same was taken or accepied by an
:ount payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.

Particulars of each specified sum in an amount exceeding the
limit specified in section 26gss taken or accepted ourin! tne

name, address and Permanent Account Number (if available
with lhe assessee) of the person from whom speciiied sum is

amount of specified sum taken or accepted;
ether the specified sum was taken or accepted by cheque
bank draft or use of electronic clearing system t-hrough a

in case the specified sum was taken or accepted OV cfreque
or bank draft, whether the same was taken or accepied by an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft.
(Particutars at (a) and (b) need not offi
GgugLnT"ll company, a banking com[any or a corporation
established by the Central, State or provincial Act.)
Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the rinrit
specified in section 2695T, in aggregate
from a person in a day or in respeciof a single transaction or
in respect of transactions relating to one
event or occasion from a person, during the previous year,
where such receipt is othemise than by a
cheque or bank draft or use of electronic clearing system
through a bank account
Particulars of each receipt in an amount exceeding the rimit
specified in section 2695T, in aggregate
from a person in a day or in respeciof a single transaction or
in respect of transactions relating to one

t or occasions from a person, received by a cheque or
draft, not being an account payee cheque

or an account payee bank draft, during the previous year
Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding
the limit specified in section 2695T, in
aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions relating to
one event or occasions to a person, othenayise than by a
cheque or bank draft, or use of electronic clearing
system through a bank account, during the previJus year
Particulars of each payment made in an amount exceeding
the limit specified in section 2695T,
in aggregate to a person in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasions to a person, made by a
cheque or bank draft, not being an
account payee cheque or an account payee bank draft, during
the previous year

Particulars of each repayment of roan or deposit in an amount
exceeding the limit specified in section 269T made during the

31.(a)(iv)

31.(a)(v)

31.(a)(vi)

31.(b)

1.(b)(i)

31.(b)(ii)

31.(b)(iii)

31.(b)(iv)

31.(ba)

31.(bb)

31.(bc)

31.(bd)

31. (c)

31. (c)(i) address and permanent Account Number (if available

Annexure No. : 11 (c)



with the assessee) of the payee;
31. (c)(ii)

31. (c)(iii)

31. (c)(iv)

31. (c)(v)

31.(d)

131.(dXi)

31.(d)(ii)

31.(e)

31.(e)(i)

31.(e)(ii)

of the repayment;

maximum amounts outstanding in@
during the previous year;

whetherthe loan ordeposit*rs A@
or bank draft or use of electronic clearing-system through abank account;

in, case the repayment was m;@
whether the same was taken o, ul""pi"-O Oy ,, u.*rnipayee cheque or an account payee bank draft.
Particulars of repayment or @advance in an amount exceeding tne fimit specified in section269T received otherwise tfran O"y a-cn"OuJo,. bank draft oruse of electronic clearing system throutn a bank account

name, address and perman"nt A""orniNr,rEur. 1if ,rail"bl"
:llj:^::=ee) of the tender, or. o"po.iior or person fromwhom specified advance is received;

ounl of.loan or deposit or any,p""ffi
:y5: than by a cheque or bank Oraft oruse of etectronic

lle.aring system ihrough a bank ,"""rnl Juring the previous
year.

k*:,::: 9l reoavment or @aovance tn an amount exceeding the limit specified in section2GeT received by a cheque db;;k ;;;ii wnich is not an
::::::l?ile cheque or account payee bank oran ourin! t[eprevtous year:-
name, address and perman"nt Ac.ornt N,_Gi1if *iil.bl"
yllj:^1^:.-see) of the tender, or deposttor or person fromwhom specified advance is received;

ount of loan or deposit or any spe"ifGO aOvance ,"c"ireOa cheque or a bank draft which is not an account payee
teque or account payee oank diaiio-urin-g il; il;r:;r::;l
(Particulars at (c), (d) u

1,1:payment of any.loan or deposit or. 
"ny-specified 

advancetaken or accepted from th; d;";;ffii"';;";;;ffi:
_?jX::_I, ,bl?ll:g ":iplny gr. a.corporation established bythe Central, State-or provinjal Act)

32. (a)

32. (b)

32. (c)

32. (d)

32. (e)

Details of brought forward toss@
the following manner, to the extent rr"itrUtr'
whether a change in shareholding of the company has taken
!11-",I.Ih. previous year due to-wnicn tfre iosses incurredprior to,the previous year cannot be ailowed to be carried
rorwaro tn terms of section 7g.

Whether the assessee has incurreO ,ny rp*J"ti* to*referred to in section 73 during tne previous year, lf yes,
please furnish the details of th-e same.

whether the assessee has incurred any loss referred to insection 73A in respect of any specified'business during-theprevious year, if yes, please furnish details oi tn" ,ur".

l: "r1t^1"]," .TTpany, 
please state that whether the companyrs oeemed to be carrying on a speculation business asreferred in explanation to s6ction ZS, if yes, ptease furnish thedetails of speculation loss if any incurr6O OJring the previous

year.

Section-wise details of deductlons, if any, admissible under Annexure No. : 12



Chapter VIA or Chapter ttt (Section 10A, Section 10AA).

l3a. (a)

(b)

(c)

Whether the assessee is required to deduct or collect tax as
per the provisions of Chapter XVll-B or Chapter XVll-BB, if
yes please furnish:

Annexure No. : 13

Yes

whether the assessee is required to furnish the statement of
tax deducted or tax collected. lf yes, please furnish the details

Annexure No. : 14

Yes

whether the assessee is liable to pay interest under section
201(1A) or section 206C(7\ tf yes, please furnish:

No

las.i"y

I

l(i)

l(ii)

l(iii)

i(iv)

1,",

135 

(b)

I

io

l(i)
l(ii)
I

|(ilr)

It'"r

Itvr

itvi)
(vii)

(viii)

B,

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

ln the case of a trading concern, give quantitative details of
principal items of goods traded :

None

Opening Stock;

purchases during the previous year;

sales during the previous year;

closing stock;

shortage/excess, if any

ln the case of a manufacturing concern, give quantitative
details of the principal items of raw malerials, finished
products and by-products :

None

Raw Materials:

opening stock;

purchases during the previous year;

consumption during the previous year

sales during the previous year;

closing stock;

.Yield of finished products;
* Percentage of yield;

"shortage/excess, if any.

Finished products/by-products :

opening stock;

purchases during the previous year;

quantity manufactured during the previous year;

sales during the previous year;

closing stock;

shortage/excess, if any.

36 (A) Whether the assessee has received any amount in the nature
of dividend as referred to in sub-clause (e) of clause (22) of
section 2

No

0.00

37. Whether any cost audit was carried out, if yes, give the
details, if any, of disqualification or disagreement on any
matter/ item/ value/ quantity as may be reported/ identified by
the cost auditor

No

38. Whether any audit was conducted under the Central Excise
Acl, 1944, if yes, give the details, if any, of disqualification or
disagreement on any matter/ item/ value/ quantity as may be

No

@p



(The details required to be furnished
rendered)

for principal items of goods traded of manufactured or services

reported/ identified by the auditor.
39. Whether any audit was conducted under ,;;;7A of th"Finance Act,19g4 in relation to vatuation oi-taxable services,if. yes, give the details, if a ;t, ; disquatification or

!1saO1e93,enl.-9n. rny, matter/item/Jatueiql;ntity as may bereported/identified by the auditor

Details regarding
year and preceding previoui year:'

No

40.
Annexure No. : 15

Total turnover of the assessee 1,83,e4J4/76.o0 1,32,35,91399n0

M"t"ri"l"onrur"d@

Ptease furnish the detairs oroffi
!.Tlq,]h" previous year under rny t"ir"*. -
other than tncome-tix Act, 1961 r;JW;;lth_tax Act, 1957alongwith details of relevant proceedings- 

'

whether the assessee rs r"qffi
Form No.61 or Form No.61A o, fom Oie 

" '

whether the assessee or its ffireporting entity is liable to furnish
the report as referred to in sub-section (2) of section 286
Break of total expenditure otffi
ifrnl:,:i"^9::l"r..lgu.gsr : (rhis clause" ii r"pt in abeyancetill 3'1 st March ,2022)

Annexure No. : 16

FOR ANUJ H AGARWAL AND
ASSOCIATES

(Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :0146123W

/)/y
ANUTAGARWAL

Proprietor
Place:
Date:

AHMEDABAD
01t09t2022

Membership No 170654
AUQPA3465M

UDIN : 221TO6S4AVBBNXS089



KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED
47, ASHRA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, NR. NAROL cRoss ROAD, NAROL, AHMEDABAD -,

GUJARAT-382405

Annexures Forming part of 3cD For The period Ended on 31 March 2022

ANNEXURE NO:- 1

ANNEXURE NO } 2

Detail of lndirect taxes applicable

Goods and Service Tax

Nature of Business & profession 10 (a)

ANNEXURE NO:- 3

List of Books

Books of Account
Prescribed U/s

44AA

Books of Account Maintained Books of
Account

Examined

Sno Books

Prescribed

Books

Maintained
Address 1 Address 2 City/Town/D

istrict

State Pin Code Eooks

Examined

1 None Genera I

Ledger

47, Ashra
lndustrial
Estate, B/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

Narol AHMEDABA

D

Gujarat 382405 General

Ledger

2 None Bank Book 47, Ashra
lndustrial
Estate, B/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

Narol AHMEDABA

D

G uja rat 382405 Bank Book

3 None Journal

Voucher

47, Ashra
lndustrial
Estate, B/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

Narol AHMEDABA

D

Gujarat 382405 Journal

Voucher

4 None Sale

Register

47, Ashra
lndustria I

Estate, B/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

Narol AHMEDABA

D

Gujarat 382405

b.

Sale Register

5 AHMEDABA Gujarat 382405
None Purchase I c7, nshra Narol Purchase

Sno Sector Sub Sector Code

1 MANUFACTURING Manufacture of textiles (other than by

handloom)
04024

I

1



Reglster I ndustria I

Estate, 8/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

D Register

5 None Cash Book 47, Ashra
lndustrial
Estate, B/h
Mahalaxmi

Fabrics Mil

Narol AHMEDABA

D

Gujarat 382405 Cash Book

ANNEXURE NO:- 4

, 
Disclosure as per ICDS

sno lrcos I Dir.torrr"

1 ICDS I - Accounting Policies These financial statements are prepared under historical
cost convention on the "Accrual Concept,' of accountancy in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia and they comply with the Accounting
Standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2014 issued by the Central Government to
the extent applicable and with the applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013. The company generally follows
mercantile system of accounting and recognizes significant

items of income and expenditure on accrual basis.

2 ICDS ll - Valuation of lnventories lnvestories have been valued at cost or net realisable value

whichever is lower

3 ICDS lll - Construction Contracts Not Applicable.

4 ICDS lV - Revenue Recognition Revenue on sale of goods is recognized when all significant
risk & rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer and when reasonable certainity of ultimate collection

exist.

5 ICDS V - Tangible Fixed Assets Fixed assets are stated at historical cost of
acquisition/construction less accumulated depreciation Cost
(net of input tax credit received/receivable) includes related
expenditure and pre-operative and project expenses for the
period up to completion of construction/assets are put to

use.

ICDS Vll - Government Grants Not Applicable

7 ICDS lX - Borrowing Costs Borrowing Costs, that are attributable to the acquisition or
construction of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of
the cost of such assets upto the commencement of
commercial operations. A qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for
intended use. All other borrowing cost are recognised as

expense in the year in which they are incurred

8 ICDS X - Provisons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation is
measurement are recognised when there is a present
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities

are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes.

ANNEXURE NO:- 7

Amount debited to profit & loss account being in the nature of capital, personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

Sno 
I 
Nature of Expenditure 'Description of Expenditure I arnorn,

1
Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for

violation of any law for the time being force
ESrcpENALry 

Uffi
83,047.00

W



z Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for

violation of any law for the time being force
GST LATE FILING FEES 1,700.00

3 Expenditure by way of penalty or fine for

violation of any law for the time being force
INTEREST ON GST 668.00

ANNEXURE NO:- 8

Particulars of payments made to persons specified under sections 40 A(2)(b)

Name of Related Party

ANNEXURE NO :- 9

[iability lncurred During the previous year

Sno Section Nature of Laibility Amount lncurred in prv.
year but remaining
outstanding on last day

of prv. year.

Amount paid/set off
before the due date of
filing return/date upto
which reported in the tax
audit report,whichever

earlier.

Amount Unpaid on the
due date of filing
return/date upto which
reported in the tax audit

report,whichever earlier.

1 Sec 438(a)-tax ,

duty,cess,fee etc
Unpaid TDS 8,46,443.00 8,46,443.00 o.00

2 Sec 438(a)-tax ,

duty,cess,fee etc
Unpaid TCS 1,000.00 1,000.00 o.00

3 Sec 438(a)-tax ,

duty,cess,fee etc
Unpaid GST 80,627.O0 80,627.00 0.00

4 Sec

43 B(b)-provident

/su pe ra n n u a ti o n/g

ratuity/other fund

Unpaid PF 3,930.00 3,930.00 0.00

5 Sec

43 B(b)-p rovident
/superann uation/g

ratuity/other fund

Unpaid ESIC 2,247.0O 2,247.00 0.00

ANNEXURE NO i 10

Prior Period [lncome & Expenditure]

Sno Type Nature of lncome/Expenditure Amount Prior Period to which it
relates(Year in YYYY-YY

format)

1 Expenditure Debited lnterest On TDS 50,739.00 2020-21

-/.
.Q.v/ {H

5no PAN No Relation Nature Payment

made(Amount)
Aadhaar

1 ADIryA EXIM AIKPA4O24B SISTER CONCERN JOB WORK

CHARGES
7,49,47,276.00 0

7 NIRANJAN AGARWAL ADFPA1858G DIRECTOR REMUNERATION 1,s0,000.00 0

3 ADITYA N AGARWAL ATKPA4O24B DI RECTOR REMUNERATION
1,50,000.00 0

4 MANISH GARMENT
AAN FM4 144J 5ISTER CONCERN PU RCHASE 7,20,27,280.00 0

5 MANISH GARMENT AANFM4144J 5IsTER CONCERN RE NT 3,00,000.00 0

R



ANNEXURE NO :- 11

Particulars of Acceptance of Loan or Deposit in an Amount Exceeding the [imit sp".if''"d ,/, 25gss d,rri,.lg,h" p-ri"*
year

(Ctause 31(a))

5no Name Address PAN No Amount of
Loan

Accepted

Whether
Loan

Squared

up

Maximum
Amount

Outstandin

c

Whether
the Loan or
Deposit
was
Accepted
by Cheque
or Bank
Draft or
Electronic
Clearing

System

lf Loan or
Deposit
taken or
Repaid by
Cheque or
Bank Draft
whether
Same by
Repaid by
Account
Payee

Cheque or

Bank Draft

Aadhaar

No

NIRAN]AN D

AGARWAL

4

SHRINATH

cotoNY
BHAIRAVNA
TH ROAD

MAINAGAR

ADFPA1858

G

LO,68,96,044.

00

No 12,85,22,58

7.00

Chequ e
Account
Payee

Cheque

2
R S K INDUSTRIES

PW LTD

Bl702
LEELA

EFCEE

BESI DES

AKSHARVA

DI TEMPLE

BHAVNAGA

AAECR7068

L

2,79,I3,425.0

0

No 2,19,13,425

.00

Cheque Account
Payee

Cheq ue

3 BAJAJ FINSERV Torq uoise
BuildinB,
3rd Floor,
Panchvati
Paanch
Rasta, Off.
C G Road,

Ahmedabad

, Gujarat,

380006

AABCB1518

L

33,77,975.OO No 33,77,975.0

0

Cheque Account
Payee

Cheque

4 AMBIT FINVEST

PRIVATE LIMITED

Unit No.
B-706, 7th
Floor,, The
First, ITC

Hotel,
Vastrapu r,

Ahmedabad

, Gujarat,

380015

AAFCA8540

B

1,42,330.00 No 9,14,099.00 Cheque Account
Payee

Cheque

5
ADITYA

CORPORATION

A-15-16,
SUMEL

BUSINESS

PARK, B/H.
NEW

CLOTH

MARKET,

RAIPUR,

AHMEDABA
D,

GUJARAT,

380001

AAXFA6323

K

10,00,000.00 No 10,00,000.0

0

Cheque Account
Payee

Cheque

ffi
//.i

K wgzv



ParticularsofEachRepaymentofLoanorDepo5itoranyspecifiedadvancein,nffi
in section 269T made during the previous year

Amount of

Repayment

Maximum
Amount

Outstanding

lwhether
the
Repaym

ent was
made by
Cheque
or Bank
Draft or
use of
Electroni
c

Clearing
System
through
a Bank

Account

ln case the
Repayment
was made
by Cheque
or Bank
Draft,
whether
the same
was taken
oa accepted
by an
Account
Payee
Cheque or
an Account
Payee Bank

Draft

4 SHRINATH COLONY
BHAIRAVNATH ROAD

MAINAGAR

72,85,22,587.00

8/102 LEELA EFCEE

BESIDES

AKSHARVADI TEMPLE

BHAVNAGAR

1,9 1,343.00 2,!9,L3,425.00

Torquoise Building,
3rd Floor, Panchvati
Paanch Rasta, Off. C

G Road, Ahmedabad,

Gujarat, 380005

AMBIT FINVEST PRIVATE

LIMITED

Unit No. 8-706, 7th
Floor,, The First, ITC

Hotel, Vastrapur,
Ahmedabad, Gujarat,

380015

8,92,727.00

ANNEXURE NO:.

Deductions under Chapter VIA or Chapter lll

Amount admissible as per

lncome-tax Act, 19G1

TDS Details as per chapter XVil-B & XVlt_BB

TAN No. Nature of

Payment

Total
Amount
Paid/
Received
as per
nature
specified
in the

column 3

Total
Amount
on which
Tax is

required
to be

deducted/
collected
out of

column 4

I Total
Amount
on which
Tax was
deducted
or
collected
at
specified
rate out
of column

5v

Amount
of Tax
deducted
or
collected
out of

column 6

Total Amount
on which tax
was deducted
or collected at
less than
specified rate
out of Column

7

Amount of
Tax deducted/
collected on

column 8

Amount
of Tax
deducted
ot
collected
not
deposited
to the
credit of
the
central
govt. out
of column

5&8

lrfr

;iiJ.;ilff1}$i
YW€";.q

PAN No



(1) 12t (3) (4) (s) (6) t7) (8) (s) (10)

7 AHMKOST

51E

194A lnterest
other than
interest
on

securities

2,64,16,2r

0.00

33,56,344.

00

33,56,344.

00

3,35,636.0

0

0.00 0.00 0.00

2 AHMKO8T

61E

194C Payments

to
contractor
and

sub-contra

ctors

7L,25,67,9

88.00

Ll,16,75,7

26.00

77,76,75,7

26.00

13,90,782.

00

0.00 0.00 0.00

AHMKOST

518

194H Commissi
on or

brokerage

3,31,025.0

0

3,00,061.0

0

3,00,051.0

0

15,003.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4 AHMKOST

61E

194t Re nt 7,32,O00.0

0

7,32,000.0

0

7,32,000.0

0

73,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5 AHMKO8T

61E

t94) Fees for
profession
al or
technica I

services

7r,77,O70.

00

9,28,000.0

0

9,28,000.0

0

92,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6 AHMKOST

6lE

206C Tax

Collected

at Source

9,33,21,54

2.00

9,33,27,s4

2.00

9,33,21,54

2.OO

93,322.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ANNEXURE NO :- 14

Whether the statement of tax
deducted or collected contain
information about all transaction

which are required to be reported

27/70/2021

27/70/2027

ANNEXURE NO:.

Accounting Ratios Current year(Clause 40)

79867043 / 1839014476 * 100

33777196 / 1839014476 * 1.00

417 9t8586 I 183901.4475 + 1OO 22.73 0/o

Material Consumed/Finished Goods produced



Accounting Ratios previous year(Clause 40)

59327955 / 1323591399 * 100

16298289 / 1323591399 * 100

27t846472 / 1323591399 * 100

0/0* 100

ANNEXURE NO } 16

Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST

Total amount of
Expenditure
incurred during the

year

3,24,96,207.00 1,79,56,82,967.O0

FOR KALAHRIDHA.AN TRENDZ LIMITED

As Per Audit Report of Even Date

FOR ANUJ H AGARWAL AND ASSOC
(Chartered Accounta nts)

Reg No. :OL46723W

L

^ilw*Proprietor
Membership No 170654

AUQPA3465M

\'--r\"-+r--
(Director)

Place : AHMEDABAD

Date tOt/,glZOZz

,/'l

/t
/4

(h';-4,

Expenditure in
respect of entities
reBistered under

GST

Expenditure in
respect of entities
registered under

G5T

Expenditure in
respect of entities
registered under

GST

Expenditure in
respect of entities
registered under

GST

Expenditure
relating to entities
not registered

under GST
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Annexures Forming Part of 3cD ForThe Period Ended on 31 March2022

ANNEXURE NO:- 6

As Per Audit Report of Even Date

FOR KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ
LIMITED

**f*r..*p-P-,-
(Director)

Place: AHMEDABAD
Date : 0110912022

Branch Name : Head Office

Fund Name PF

Sr.No. Month Contribution 
lDue Date leayment O"t" Tn.t*f erornt

1 APRIL 3200 15t05t2021 18t06t2021 3200
2 MAY 31 55 15t06t2021 18t06t2021 31 55
J JUNE 1 456 15t07 t2021 04109t2021 1456
4 JULY 1 409 15t08t2021 04t09t2021 1 409
E AUGUST 1626 15t09t2021 26t1012021 1626
6 SEPTEMBER 1624 15t10t2021 03112t2021 1624
7 OCTOBER 1357 15111t2021 10t't2t2021 1357
I NOVEMBER 1 034 15/12t2021 10t12t202'l 1 034
o DECEMBER 1244 15t0112022 16t02t2022 1244
'1 0 JANUARY 1 680 15t02t2022 16t02t2022 1 680
11 FEBRUARY 1 680 15t03t2022 08t03t2022 1 680
12 MARCH 1 680 15104t2022 11t04t2022 1 680
Fund Name ESI

Sr.No. Month Contribution Due Date Payment Date Actual Amount
1 APRIL 494 21t05t2021 18t06t2021 494
2 MAY 499 21t06t2021 18106t2021 499
3 JUNE 558 21t07 t2021 10t08t2021 558
4 JULY 21t08t2021 04t09t2021 477
5 AUGUST 570 21t09t2021 26110t2021 570
6 SEPTEMBER 526 2111012021 03t12t2021 5lo
7 OCTOBER EE' 21t11t2021 10t12t2021 EE'

8 NOVEMBER 513 21t12t202'l 10t12t2021 513
I DECEMBER 624 21t01t2022 16t02t2022 624
'10 JANUARY 420 21t02t2022 16t02t2022 420
11 FEBRUARY 420 21t03t2022 08t03t2022 420
12 MARCH 420 21t04t2022 11t04t2022 420

AUQPA3465M



Acknowledgement Receipt of
lncome Tax Forms
(Other Than Income Tax Return)

e-FiIingn y,,rt*r4,r,*
lncomeTax Department, Govemment ol India

Name : KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITED

[-
PAN/TAN : AAGCKl765P

: KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LIMITITED,55 ASHRA INDUSTRIAL B/H
MAHALAXM I FABRlCS,Ahmadabad City,Narol
S.O,AH M EDABAD, G uj a rat, I N D lA,3 82405

Form No. : Form 10-lC

:

, Form Description Application for exercise of option under sub-section (5) of section
1'l5BAA of the lncome - tax Act, 1961

Assessment Year

Financial Year

: 2022-23

Month

Quarter

Filing Type : Original. vr ryrr rqr

Capacity : DIRECTOR

Verified By : ADFPA1858G

(This is a computer generated Acknowledgement Receipt and needs no signature)

e-Filing Acknowledgement Number / Quarterly Statement Receipt Number

552853900280922

Date of e-Filing

28-Sep-2O22



Form No. 10-lClsuU-rule (1) of rule 21AEl
Application for exercise of option under sub-section (5) of section
115BAA of the lncome - tax Act, 1961
Acknowledgement N umber -5528539 00280922

e-FilingetM,*nntt*
@

To
The Assessing Offrcer
GUJ
W
101
1

WARD 1(1xl), AHMEDABAD

Sir/Madam

1.1 NIRANJAN DWARKAPRASAD AGARWAL on behalf of KALAHRIDHA,AN TRENDZ LIMITED Registered Address
KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ LlMlTlTED,55 ASHRA INDUSTRIAL B/H MAHALAXMI FABRICS, NarolS.O,
Ahmadabad City, AHMEDABAD, 382405, Gujarat, INDIA having PAN ADFPA1858G do hereby exercise the option
referred to in sub-section (5) of section 1 1 5BAA of the lncome-tax Act, 196'1 (the Act) for previous year 2021-22
and subsequent years.

2.Details of Company:

Name of the company: KALAHRTDHAAN TRENDZ LrMrrED

whether domestic company? Yes

PAN: AAGCK1765P

Registered Address KALAHRIDHAAN TRENDZ
LIMITITED, 55 ASHRA INDUSTRIAL
B/H MAHALAXMI FABRICS, Narol
S.O, Ahmadabad City, AHMEDABAD,
382405, Gujarat,lNDlA

Date of lncorporation 27-May-2016

Nature of business or activities

Manufacturing l Sub-sector(s) Added

Manufacture of textiles (other than by handloom)(4024)

3.(l) Whether the company has any Unit in International Financial Services No
Centre (IFSC), as referred to in sub-section (1A) of section B0 LA.

(ii)

Sl.No Name Address of Unit , Nature of activities

4. Whether option under sub-section (4) of section 115BA has been No
exercised in From 10-lB ?



5.1 do hereby withdraw the option under sub-section (4) of section 115BA NA
exercised on - in Form. No. 10-lB, for previous year and subsequent years.

6.1 understand that the option under sub-section (5) of section 1 15BAA, once exercised for any previous year,
cannot be subsequently withdrawn for the same or any other previous year.

7.1 do hereby further affirm that the conditions stipulated in section 11 5BAA are and shall be satisfled by the
aforesaid company.

Yours faithfully,

NAMC 
NIRANJAN DWARKAPRASAD
AGARWAL

Designation 
DIRECToR

Address
4 SHRTNATH COLONY
MANINAGAR, Ahmadabad City,
Maninagar S.O, AHMEDABAD,
Gujarat, lndia - 380008

Place 
49.34.231 .Bg

Date
27-Sep-2022

Acknowledgement N umber - 5528539 00280922

This form has been digitally signed by NIRANJAN DWARKAPRASAD AGARWAL having pAN ADFPAIBsSG
from lP Address 49.34.231.89 on 2B-Sep-202212:04:06 pM
Dsc Sl No and issuer,C=lN,O=Capricorn ldentity Services Pvt Ltd..OU=Certifying Authority


